



Nova Scotia Utility and Review Board

Mailing address

PO Box 1692, Unit "M"
Halifax, Nova Scotia
B3J 3S3
board@novascotia.ca
<http://nsuarb.novascotia.ca>

Office

3rd Floor, 1601 Lower Water Street
Halifax, Nova Scotia B3J 3P6
1 855 442-4448 (toll-free)
902 424-4448 t
902 424-3919 f

September 15, 2022

jim@bretonlawgroup.com

James R. Gogan
The Breton Law Group
Suite 300, 292 Charlotte Street
Sydney NS B1P1C7

Dear Mr. Gogan:

M10473 – EfficiencyOne 2023-2025 Demand Side Management (“DSM”) Plan Application –Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of EfficiencyOne’s letter dated September 14, 2022, requesting an extension to file the Compliance Filing and executed Supply Agreement regarding the above noted matter.

The Board approves the extension request. The Compliance Filing, along with executed Supply Agreement is now due Tuesday, October 4, 2022.

The following deadlines have also been extended as follows:

Parties’ comments on the Compliance Filing: Tuesday, October 18, 2022; and
EfficiencyOne’s Reply: Tuesday, October 25, 2022.

Yours truly,

Crystal Henwood

Crystal Henwood
Regulatory Affairs Officer/Clerk

c. S. Bruce Outhouse, K.C., Board Counsel
M10473 Participants